
WALKER Cheryl 

From: ARLOW Allan 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, September 8, 2017 8:40 AM 
Jordan Schoonover 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Lisa Rackner; David White; Irion Sanger; Sidney Villanueva; WALKER Cheryl 
RE: UM 1829 Briefing Schedule for Expedited Motion 

I adopt the agreed schedule of the parties. This email will be docketed accordingly. 

Allan J. Arlow, 
Administrative Law Judge 

From: Jordan Schoonover [jordan@mrg-law.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 5:42 PM 
To: ARLOW Allan 
Cc: Lisa Rackner; David White; Irion Sanger; Sidney Villanueva 
Subject: UM 1829 Briefing Schedule for Expedited Motion 

Dear Judge Arlow, 

PGE and Blue Marmot have agreed that Blue Marmot will file its response to PGE's Expedited Motion for Limitations on 
Discovery by September 14, and PGE will file its reply by September 19. 

Thank you, 

Jordan R. Schoonover 
McDowell iRackner Gibson ii>C 
419 SW 11th Ave, Suite 400 Portland, OR 97205 
Direct: 503-290-3633 I Mobile: 505-660-7680 
Website: www.mrg-law.com I Email: jordan@mrg-law.com 
PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE MAY BE ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS 
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY OF IT TO THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DI SSE MINA TION. DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUN/CATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS COMMUN/CATION IN ERROR. PLEASE IMMED/ATEL Y NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE OR E-MAIL, AND 
DESTROY THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 
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